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January 17, 2003 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Re:  CHIAYO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.’S FCC ID:  CINASQ-916 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Enclosed herewith you will find a request for a Class II Permissive change.   
 
The manufacturer has changed the AF circuit of this wireless microphone.  We 
have performed the necessary testing and the data is attached for your review.  
You will also find the required exhibits. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
Sharon A. Hoffman 


